



Freelance Translator

MOHAMED  
FOUAD

## PROFILE

Joy and happiness, trying hard to find them in life. Moving at a steady pace, searching for knowledge across disciplines.

Dual bachelor's degrees holder; Commerce (2009) and Arts- English Translation (2018) from Cairo University. Also a translation diploma from the American university at Cairo

Working as a freelance translator (ENG-AR) more than two years, Winning two times, short story writer. Deliver accurate, honest, and original translation.

## SKILLS

MS OFFICE



SDL TRADOS



Memo Q



## EDUCATION

2005-2009

Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting)



2014

Financial control and risk management



2014-2018

Bachelor of Arts (English Translation)



جامعة القاهرة

2010

Business process outsourcing course

2016-2018

Foundation Certificate in Translation and Interpreting (AUC)



جامعة القاهرة

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2011 – 2014

Branch accountant

Control the branch's accounts and administrative activities

AlBargasy for Trade and Marketing

2014 – 2016

AR Accountant

Responsible for the accounting of multi-million pounds construction projects located throughout Cairo and 6th October branches..

” Arabian Company for concrete

2016-

Translator(English –Arabic)

-Financial  
-Environment  
-General

Freelance

Present

Volunteer Translator

-Environmental articles  
On weekly basis.

Envireneur

## CONTACT



Pyramids Gardens ,Giza



+2 01222203810-01005504868



Mohamedf\_2003@hotmail.com



[linkedin.com/in/mohamed-fouad-90365944](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohamed-fouad-90365944)

## LANGUAGES

Arabic



English



French



## AWARDS



Stories from Egypt 2014



Stories from Egypt 2015